From: 11(2)-Personal Data @simplybluegroup.com>

Sent: 05 July 2023 11:06

To

Subject: Loch Long Salmon - New Lease Option Application Form - Stromeferry Loch Carron
Attachments: Crown Estate Scotland LOA Form - Loch Long Salmon Stromeferry.pdf;

LLS_GIS_DWG_Lease_app_bottom_right_230705.pdf

! CAUTION ! This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morninglE

I’'m looking to submit the New Lease Option Application Form attached on behalf of Loch Long Salmon Ltd. Also
attached is the Plan of Area of Seabed to be Leased at a 1:10,000 scale @ A4 also showing the location of floating
umbilical connecting the shorebase to the mooring grid.

Would you be able to confirm that this email submission is sufficient or is a posted paper-copy of the application
also required? Also, would you please be able to provide a quote so that | can raise a Purchase Order covering the
payment of this application?

Many thanks and looking forward to hearing from you,
11(2)-Personal Data

Aquaculture Project Manager

> Simply Blue
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